From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Larry Cochran

e ParishCouncilMembers; Angela Gaubert; Tiffany K. Clark

Subject: ' FW: draft ordinance - burn enforcement

Aftachments: 2016-0434 Amend Code Sec 11-31 Burning Enforcement (01-26-17).doc
Larty,

Please advise if legal is good with the wording in the attached draft.
Thanks,

Paul J. Hogan, PE
Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862

From: Paul Hogan

~ Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:11 PM

To: Robert Raymond (rraymond@stcharlesgov.net) <rravmond@stcharlesgov net>; BOBBY RAYMOND
(rraymond@robertraymondlaw.com} <rraymond @robertraymondlaw.com>; Sheriff Greg Champagne
(SheriffGC@stcharlessheriff.org) <SheriffGC@stcharlessheriff.org>

Cc: Kenny Wenning Jr. <kwenning@cox.net>; Melvin Bradley <killonal01@yahoo.com>; Craig Petit
<cpetit@lulingvfd.org>; Jack Landry <chief@hvfd.net>; Paul Hymel <phymelsrvfd501@yahoo.com>; Oliver Dufrene
<odufrene @paradisvfd.org>; Chief davfd <chief@desallemandsvfd.org>; Mike fogarty <mfogarty806@gmail.com>;
Matt.Allshouse @schneider-electric.com; BOURQUE, ARMOND J [AG/1560] <armond.j.bourgue@monsanto.com>;
ParishCouncilMembers <ParishCouncilMembers@sicharlesgov.net>; Valarie Bertheiot <vberthelot@stcharlesgov.n'eb;
Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: RE: draft ordinance

Bbbby/ Gvrelg,

Please find the attached revised version based upon the earlier emails and confirm this is sufficient.
Thanks,

Paul J. Hogan, PE

Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862



